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Republic of the Philippines 

NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 2019-01 (TSE) 
 

DATE  : 22 October 2019 

 
SUBJECT : Supply and Delivery of Technical and Scientific Equipment   
 
After considering the clarifications and recommendations made during the Pre-Bid Conference dated 18 October 2019, for the abovementioned 
subject, the National Privacy Commission – Bids and Awards Committee (NPC-BAC) hereby issued this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin amending 
certain provisions in the Bidding Documents, to wit: 
 
 

PARTICULARS CLARIFICATION/ 
QUESTION 

ADDENDUM/ AMENDMENT/ 
ANSWER 

 
 
 
 

Six (6) Units 
Laptop 

Will it be allowed to offer a higher memory 
storage capacity on (512GB) SSD and 
remove the (1TB) HDD? 

-This will not be allowed as the laptop will be used technically 
for investigation and forensic methodologies. The file transfer 
rate of the hard disk drive (HDD) differs from that of the solid 
state drive (SSD).  
-The HDD has an intended purpose and thus, should not be 
removed.  

Additional Requirement -Manufacturer’s Certificate and Authority to Bid for the Bidder. 
-Manufacturer’s Warranty Certificate for the units to be offered for 2 
years with door to door warranty support and additional 1-year 
warranty (provide the same brand new unit considering the end-user 
complied with the warranty provisions) 
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-Manufacturer’s Certificate of Availability of Parts for the next 3 years 
for the units being offered. 

Eleven (11) Units 
6TB Hardware 

Drive and Ten (10) 
Units 10TB 
Hardware 

Can the Bidder offer a higher maximum 
transfer rate capacity?  

The concern is authorized; however, the End-user encouraged the 
Bidders to submit additional proposal on the features which will be 
reviewed by the End-user. 

Max. Sustained Transfer Rate OD (MB/s) From 250MB/s to 220MB/s 

Standby Mode/Sleep Mode, Typical (W) From 0.80/0.80 to 0.60/0.60 

 
 

Two (2) Units 
Fast Document 

Scanner 

Can the Bidders provide brochures of the 
item being offered? 

Brochures can be attached but ensure that the model of the item being 
offered shall be highlighted. 

Does it matter if the brochures come from 
other countries? 

It does not matter. What is important is the assurance that the product 
can be provided by the Bidder. 

Additional Requirement -Manufacturer’s Certificate and Authority to Bid for the Bidder. 
-Manufacturer’s Warranty Certificate for the units to be offered. 
-Manufacturer’s Certificate of Availability of Parts for the next 3 years 
for the units being offered. 

Bid Security Does the Bid Securing Declaration be 
accepted as other form of Bid Security? 

Yes. 

 
The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Supply and Delivery of Technical and Scientific Equipment. Any provision inconsistent herewith 
is hereby amended and superseded accordingly. 
 
For the information and guidance of all concerned. 
 
 
 
(Sgd.) 
ATTY. IVY GRACE T. VILLASOTTO 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 


